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From: GinA <peacivist@peacivist.org>
To: !'Robert Overton'
Date: 3/1/2014 4:51:21 PM
Subject: 3 Washington Street Place

Attachments: Ray Corp craigslist March 1.pdf
craigslist March 1 - 3 Washington Street Place Unit 1.pdf

Did Ray Corporation make all required repairs to 3 Washington Street Place to comply with the violation letter from last year??
Namely, have they replaced the porches and balconies?

Have you issued a certificate of occupancy??
They are advertising 3 Washington Street Place for rent, specifically my unit ...

I've attached 2 .pdf's of their craigslist posts

11/26/2016
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CL > maine > all housing > apts/housing for rent

contact prohibited @ Posted: 3 days ago

$500 / 1br - 1st floor (Augusta)

AUGUSTA

© craigslist - Map data © OpenStreetMap

(google map) (yahoo map)

1BR/1Ba apartment
off-street parking

cats are OK - purrr

1 bedroom, 1st floor, heat & hot water included.

207-786-4999

» do NOT contact me with unsolicited senices or offers
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CL > maine > all housing > apts/housing for rent

contact prohibited @ Posted: 9 days ago

$600 / 2br - First floor, 2 br. in a 2 unit (Augusta)

Washer/Dryer hookup.
Heat & hot water included. ra
Off street parking. 2
Covered Porch. + z
786-4999 " ¢
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(google map) (yahoo map)

2BR/1Ba apartment
w/d hookups | off-street parking
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